storied glimpse of Old Garryowen

I am taking for the sub-
ject of my talk tonight that
diztrict termed generally
CGarryowen but more exact-
Iy the area bounded by
Cathedral Place on the
west, Mulgrave Streel 1o
the South and on the other
side Garryvowen and Green
Hills,

A plance at the map
shows that a great change
has take place in this area
during the past 100 years
and many of the old names
have been changed.

The Cathedral had not
heen biilt and Cathedral
Plage as we know It was
called ‘Rampers Road™ as
far as the junction of
Summer Street, opposite
the Haymarket Gate and
from that to St John's
Hozspital was called
Micholas Streef, so there
were two streets of that
name, the other being the
present one fn St Mary's
Parizh. The RC Church then
stood mnear where the
Rarsfield Statue is at pre-
sent and there was a large
building where the fountain
stands, Om the ground of
what is now St. John's Girls
School was a small brewery,
while the site of the
Cathedral was occupled by
a number of small houses.
The Cathedral itsell was
begun in 1856 and the spire,
which is 280 feet high, was
not cormpleted unid] 1883,

On the old maps the
road bestde the Cathedral is .
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up near the Market's Field,
it was eafled the Spittal, and
at its  termination near
Blackboy Pike callsd Gireen
Hills. At the rear of Green
Hillz was Hie original Fair
Green and at the scuth end
of it was Gallows Green.
Thie Markel's Field was for-
merly a large quarry which
was gradually filled in and
converted inlo s present
comdition. A very interest.
ing place is that which lies
between Garryowen and
Mulgrave Strest on wo
gides and on the other s
bounded by the road in
front of the Market's Field
and the Rope Walk opposite
the Mental Hospital. This
wias the site of the famous
old Garryowen Browery
gwned by a man named
Fitzgerald which gave
direct employment to forty
men. lis main entrance was
through a large Imposing
gate opposite the present
Market's Field gate; on each
gidde was a high wall extend-
ing to Garryowen and
Mulgrave Streel. This wall
had a number of square
windows similar to those
which may be seen in the
old millz of the city and in
later years it often served
as a grand stand for nom
bers of young men who,
from it, had a free view of
matches in the Market's
Field, the walls of which
were then only about half
their present height.

Thers was a large two-
storey building just where
St John's Avenue is at pre-
sent. This was the resi-
dence of one of the owners.
Baszide it was an iron wicket
gate and from that to the
end of the rope walk there
was a wall about four feet
high with cut stone coping
into which was set an iron
ralling bringing the whole
to about nine feet high. In
the centre of the grounds,
some distance from the end
of 3L John's Avenue, was a
circular pond about 15 fect
in diameter, the sides being
stone built. This supplied
the water required for the
brewery and for one of the
industries which suceeeded
it. I was unable to discever
what became of this spring
but the water was probably
furned into soMme SEWer,

In addition to the
employment given directly
this hrewery was a great
haon to the farmers of the
surrounding district, as it
provided them with a ready
market for their grain crop,
which after it had been
treated in the factery, pro-
vided an excellent food for
cattle. The brewery closed
ahout 65 years ago.

After being idle for a
time the premises were

Limerick of old firom the alr . e e

looking just below Garryowen are the old Penmywell heuses while on the other side of the Dublin
The reader should note the whisp of smoke as the train passes the bridge on the Dublin Road. It woul

taken over and converted
into a factory for the manu-
facture of blood and bone
manure, the raw materials
being supplied from the
lacal bacon factories. This
buginess did not last very
many vears and, becanse of
the unpleasant smell it
caused, it was transferred
fo miore sidiable premizes
in what had been a flour
mill at Singland, wherg it
had the advantage of a
water wheel worked by a
gtreamt. Incidentally, T may
mention that this siresm
worked four other mills,
MeAudiffe’s Milk Factory in
Ballysimon and a soall mill
for dressing marble which
is now ootupled as a private
dwelling house near the
roadside where large slabs
of the marbic may vef be
soen. It was from this dis-
trict most of the marble was
taken for the making of the
beautiful marble pleces
which may be seen in the
houzes in OConnell Street
and Pery Square. Some of it
has been used in the new
Augustinian Church on
O'Connell Street and i has
alzo besn sent to England
for use in churches there
The owner of this place was
accidentally killed by being
caught in the machinery
and the place closed down
shortly after. Hall a mile
further uwp there are the
riins of another mill, the
use af which [ do not know
and there was another fur-
ther up at a place called
Seart. Thus, on about three
miles of this siream there
were five mills and when
we think of these and all
the thousands of simdlar
ones scattered throughout
the country with their
workers and families living
around having all their sim-
ple requirements supplied
locally, we can begin Lo
understand how the Ineland
of that period could main-
tain a population of over
eight milliomn.

On the Ballysimon Road,
between the Railway Bridge
and Cling, were two brick
yards - one owned by the
later Mr. John Portley and
the other by a Mr. Walsh.
The latter was a large con-
cern having two kilns for
burning the brick and a
large shed covering the
engine and machimery
There were several sets of
rails on which small lorries
brought the clay to the
machines where il was puol-
verised and shaped before
being pul into the kilns,
Having been made into the
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shapé. of bricks, ey wera
first lald on boards to dry
for a few daye and then
placed, crisscross in the
kiln until it was full to the
roof. The doors were then
budlt up and fires set in a
number of spaces which
were placed around the
kiln, were then lighted.
There was 2 flue in e cen-
tre of the roof throogh
which the smoke was emit-
ted. It took about peven
days continuous burning
before they were ready; the
firez were then drawn and
the bricks taken out. There
wiere  about 40 men
emploved and most of the
bricks used in Limerick at
fhe time were made here, [t
closed aboul 45 years ago
and was a great loss.

But to get back (o
Garryowen, the brewery
gite had another perind of
jdleness uniil if was again
taken over, this time hy a
Milk Co., and when a lot of
new separating and butter
making machinery had
been erected it commenced
business. Every morning a
lomg row of farmers’ caris
could be seen delivering
their milk which, after it
had been separated, an
amount of it was taken
home apain to Ffeed stock,
while numbers of women
and children carried large
quantities away for home

Consecration of the Cathedral

Otiginally the new church was intended te be a plain substantlial
it was one of the first conditions that It should cost the smallest
prudent not to embark on a bullding of extra

that the church was about half finkshed when it began to attract mach
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baking. ThisfaEloer gave
considerable employment
for a number of years but
finally closed about 183G,
About this time the city had
commenced to expand and
this site was taken over for
bullding purposes and in
1895 fhose houzes called
Gratian Villas opposite the
Mental Hospital, were bullt
andiin 1859 the front of the
old factory was taken down
and a range of brick houses
called Geraldine Villas was
budit. Later this range was
continmed over 1]
Garryowen and the entire
lot were occupled by sol-
dices from the Strand and
Artillery Barrazcks. In 1905,
Fair View houses in
Garryowen were built and 3
short {ime after that 3t
John's Villas and Awenie,
thus completely removing
all traces of what had been
three local industries.

[ have referred {o a rope
walk a8 a boundary
already: let me now return
to it for a short time. Unlike
the athers which are extinet
this industry which iz well
over 100 years in existence,
is stll in production, which
is a testimonial to the quali-
tv of the goods produced
there. Perhaps a few words
on how repes are made may
be of interest.

The walk is over 100
vards long, completely cov-
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eredd in, so that work may
go on in all kinds of weath-
er. Along the centre are
placed a number of wooden
pillars af regular intervals
and from these extend arms
or brackets on which the
ropes rest while being man-
ufpciured. Before the war
the raw material, jute and
hemp, arrived in bulk, like
wool and the rope maker,
having wound a ot of it
around his waist, fixed a
small portlon to a wheel,
which was furned by anoth-
er man. The rope maker
then walked backwards,
giving out the hemp slowly
ag thalt it was gradually
twisted into a cord. ‘This
work required very consid-
erahble skill, so fthat & uni-
form amount of material
was let out; otherwise one
part would be too thick and
another ton thin. When a
large number of these
strands were ready the
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A rare enough
Cathedral Plaoe was lmovm & Rampers
edifica, sufficently spaclous to contain the
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actual rope making com-
menced. The required num-
ber - 2, 3, or 4 - were taken
and fixed onto the shell
already referred to, or to a
gimilar one, which I8
motnted on four wheels. A
large Bock of waod called a
top i% then used with each
girand passing through a
geparate hole and brought
out through one at the end
They are then fastened to
the wheel, and while one
man fturns this rapidly
another pushes the top for-
ward, thus bringing the
strands together so that,
going in as three or four,
the emerge as a firm, well
made rope. Of course, there
are other details to be
attended to but this is the
main part of the manufag-
fure. There are af present a
good many men working
there and the prospects for
the future are very bright.
The

was opened to the sick on
the 15th June, 1811 It was
built by Lord Emly to
replace which stood af St
Francis Abbey. Inserted
nto the wall in the
entrance ball is a large
stone slab bearing the fol-
lowing inseription: "County
of Limerick Hospital erect-
ed by private subscription
bath of County and City of
Limerick on the ground
given In perpelully at a
grain of peppercorn a year
by Edward Sexton Pery,
1760." ‘This stone Wwas
placed in its present posi-
tion in 1943 by our distin-
guished fellow citbzen, Dr.
John Devane, who takes a
very deep intérest in the
institution a5 did also the
late Dir. Fogarty.

At the end of the
Infirmary grounds and
beside the stone vard of Mre
John Coffey iz a building at
present divided into two
houses: at one time It was a
well known tavern called
Fox and Geese, becauge out-
gide {t was a #ign board
showing the former taking
care of a Mock of the latter.
In connection with this, [
have heard that during the
period after the Rising of
1867 the prison was crowid-
ed with political prisoners
bt ot all the Fenlans waors
convict garb because some
of the wardens were also

pleture of the Consecration of St. John's Cathedral taken on June 21, 1894. Prior to the blessing
Road. the Cathedral was built on the grounds of an old 5t. John's chapel.
congregation. it was to be of the simplest character and without ornament and
e to the poverty of his parish itwould be
parishioners wera so little able to assist with large funds.” The first stone was lald by Dr. Ryan, on ay 1, 1856. Itls
Interesting mwmmmhmmmmummmmmmmmw
of the Diccese of Limerick. Over the next few weeks | will publish a full history of the Cathedral as [tappeared In the Limerick Leader of 1954,
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members of the organiza-
tiom.

Which faet explains how
on certain occasions two o
three prisoners could slip
out in the evening and
adjourn to the Fox and
Geese. After they had their
refreshmentd they would
guietly return to their cells.
This contimued until they
finally escaped to America
and the mystery of their
disappearance Was never
aofved.

On the map there is a
tudiding shown in the mar-
kets ground, beside the
tram track, which was a
hospital over 100 years ago.
Later it was used as mar-
ried quarters for soldiers
stationed in the nearby bar-
racks. It is now very dilapl-
dated and it will probably
soon di ]

Wi are now back in the
markets which were al one
time & very busy part of the
city. The Limerick Pig
Market was one of the most
important in  Munster
owing to having fowr bacon
factories beside it It also
served a rather unusual
purpase as it was here a
man named “Sequah® pric-
tiged both as a dentist and
doctor aboul 50 years ago.
He was a very striking per-
sonality with long hair
brushed back almost to his
shoulders. He drove o the
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ebody, sometime will restors it. ANO
{2 no Boys School in evidence either.

markets every evening
about 530 o'clock in a maost
elaborate equipage which
resembled a glorified stage
coach. On top was seated a
band or orchesira which
played, If not sweetly, at
least very loudly, while he
waved to those on the side-
walk. Arrived at the mar-
Lotz the horses were
remevied and the driver's
seat soon became a den-
tist's chair, to which he
invited anyone whoe wished
to have teeth extracted free
of charge. It was surprising
how many availed of the
offer. 1 do pot know if
pocaine had been iniro-
duced at the time but he
certainly did not use it and
the band overhead drowned
the cries of the patients.

The Haymarket is in
Cathedral Place heside the
Parochial House, Hay i5 not
in much demand now but 40
or 50 years ago, before the
coming of ihe motor car
and when all travelling and
haulage was done by horse,
it was no uncommon sight
to have loads of hay extend-
ing from the weigh house in
the market up Cathedral
Place and down as far as
William Strest Barracks
and a corresponding num-
ber down Lelia Streef and
Clare Streef.

The Butter Markel, now
Meszsrs, Molloys, was com-
pletely  enclosed  and
fagged and had rows of
table extending the full
length of the building. On
these tables the farmers'
wives displayed the lumps
of butter and here most
housewives bought their
weekly supply, but the
greater portion was sold in
firkins for export.

In the open, to the rear,
stood the Cornmarket. To
facilitate the trade paths
about four feet wide and
tw fiset high extended from
one end of the market to
the other. Beside these the
farmers drew up their loads
of grain, while the buyers
moved up and down sam-
pling the varfous lots; loads
of corn was then often
counted by the hundred.

We have now completed
the clrcuit of the district of
Old Limerick. Perhaps 1
have gone further than [
ariginally had intended but
the story of old records
awakens memories, so that
one thing leads on to anoth-
er, and if vou, in listening
have derived half the plea-
sure that 1 had in writing
these few notes, I am well
pleased,
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